
Diatr. 
GENERAL 

COUNCll ... ·' 
T/c.3=,/sR.1~{ ~ , .. .-_·_ -- · 
l. 7 April 1959 . 
ENQLISH ·; 

CONTENTS 

59-o8899 

oro:OINAL: · FRENCH 

..... , .· .. , •. -:. .· · 

· · STANDING -.COMMITTEE_· oN· AOONlSTRATIVE UNIONS 
. '· ' : -·~. . ., .. : .'·. ; .. · . . : :: . . .' . : : 

SUMMARY RECORD Of Tua _ ONE HUNDRED AND TW.EN.rY--THDID· MEETI1TG 

Held at Headquarters, New York, . 
on Wednesday, 18 March 1959, at ll a.m.· 

' ' 

Administrative unj,on affecting the Trust Territory _of the Cameroon·s 
under British administration: consideration of the Collllilittee 1s draft 
report (Conference· Room Paper No. 78) 

I .•. . 

. ;: :.--



, ..... . 

T/C .. l/SR.123 
· English ··. 

Page 2 

PRESENT 

Cha.irna.n: 

Members: 

Secretariat: ·--

r , ...... ·~'. : ,· 

" r". : , . I' 

V KYAW MIN 
Mr. DAVIN 

Mr. MUFTI 
Mr. PRESTON 

Mr. STERNBACH 

. _.' 
·, . 

'. : :: . . ... . . ..• . . : 

Burma. 

New Zealand 

United Arab Republic 

United. . States o:f America 

Secretary of the Committee 

/ ... 



... · ~:·;rff/~{:\/t'.,/•<:}x~~-:·\)(:_. 
. •, .. , . . . ; 

) . 

' .. 
~ _· . 

. • . . . T/c.l/SR.123 
English 
Page 3 

. . 

ADMINISTRATIVE UNION AFFECTING THE muST TERRITORY OF THE CAMEROON'S UNDER 
BRITISH ADMINISTRATION; CONSIDERATION OF THE COMMIT.IEE' S DRAFl' REPORT 
{CONFERENCE ROOM eAPER No.78) · · 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that ~t its .J.21st meeting th~ co-ttee had 

decided, as a result_ of the proposal ma.de by the delegation of the United Arab 

Republic, t o lea,re open the questi~n whether to.present a report on the 

administrative .uni.on affecting the Cameroons ~er British a.dmi~stra.tion. 

He called the Committee's attention to Conference Room Paper No.78. 

Mr. MU'Fl'I (United Arab Republic) said that his delegation could not 
• I • • • • 

agree to the . views and conclusions appearing in the draft report of the 

Sta.llding Committee on Administrative U~ons-~th regard to . the Cameroons 

under British administration (Co~erence_ Room Paper N(?. 78)~ His delegation 

considered that the Committee should. ta.ke account of events which bad occurred , . . . 

and which closely affected the administrative union. The future of the 
. . . . . . . . 

Territory bad always been one .of the concerns of the General Assembly, and 

the decision which the Assembly bad recently taken in no way relieved the 

Committee of its ·obligation to exaidne the administrative union affecting 

the Territory. Furthermore, the A_ssembly had recently laid. down· that the 

question of the future of the Territory and of its possible·· integration into 

the Federation of Nigeria· should be decided by the inhabitants of the · 

Territory through plebiscites organized under United Nations supervision. 

The de1egat1on of the United Arab Republic, therefore, considered that the 

Administering Authority was not entitled· to take any- steps in the Territory 

designed, to strengthen the administ,rative union between the _Territory and 

Nigeria or to achieve the integration of the Territory into Nigeria• The 

Committee would do well to review the situation with regard to the relations·.· 

between the Territory and Nigeria and to propose such · safeguards ~s would . 

at least ensure the maintenance or the status quo in the Territory. 

In that connexion the United Are.b Republic wished. to subnii t two :f'or:ma1 

proposals: 

Firatzy, that the COlllilli 'ttee should decide to keep the 1 tem relating to . 

the administrative union between the Cameroons und~r ·British administration 



T/~--~;iI,..323 -.-':·:·_::·· :~_\ . ·:\·. ;_.--:,.· .. : .. _ ..... \'.~~.:-:-y,:.: ··:;. :··.f;-:;·c\·:·<:•?:.;•;<··. ·_>::'·:f .. >>> 
English . . .. ,· ' · ·r •· · • : , .,.' : ,· · 

Page ·4 '•••'.'. .·: 
1 

..•. 

(Mr~ Mufti, United Arab ,ReRu~llc) . 

and the Fed.eratidzf·ef Nigeria .. Oil ;i(t~ agenda- !until ·such t'ime as "further - . . 
• • • •. • • • : • • • • • : • • • • .... • • .. . .' -~ .. • ♦ • _.. • • .•• • • ', ♦ ••• ' • • , • • ' ,. - ~ • • 

e?ents :requir~d the· Committee t ·o ·meet to _consia.er t~~ .itc~._: .. 

Se~ondly, th&t, as a. safegua:rd, the Committee should recommend. to 
' ' , • . •· :~ :i • ,, ' • ' ,I ~ .. , ' . • • • . , • •• • • . . . ". , • . , •· 

the Admi~stering Autho1•ity that no further steps should be taken to 
.... • • • • ' • I • : , : • , • : , , I • • • • • • r • 

s·1.,rengti1en the !iclmini.strati.ve uo:f.on b etween the Trust Territory and. the 
·.r . • • • • .• • • • • •• • ,! • • • 

Fede:::a.t:~0n of UigE!r:!.e., thereby prejudging the r~sulto of the :plebiscite which ... 
• • i ' ; . • . ·,, : ' •• . 

~s to be org~.ul:::,~d in the Territory una.er Uni t 'ed .Ne.tiona. supervision 
. . . ~ ... :'; • . . . . . .!· . . . . . . • ~ . . . . ·:.' 
pursuant to Gener~l Assembly resolution 1350 (XIII). · 

. . ~; •.. . : . . . . ' . . .. . . ' ' '"' 

Mr. PRESTON (United States of America) considered that in view of 
• • •· ,. • • . • • : . • ... • ; • . t . , ; • 

the decisio?ls which the General Assembly had taken nth. :r egard to the Territory 

in its ;~s olution 1350 (XIII),· it was ~oint.les~ -ro; the ·.Co:.:i;ittee to ~Oii.s1:d~r /' ' 

the s~b~nce ~f the administrative union bet~een the Cameroo.us. unde~ . · 

British administration and Ni~eria. The United states dele~tion would vot'~ · .. 

in · fa.v~ui-' ·o-:r· the conclus~·ons .. set forth in p~ra~ph } of\;he 'draft rep'orl. 

: ··. Mr. DAVIN (New .zeal.and) shared the y iews of th~ .Unit~d .States 

repres~ta,tive.. The Visiti~·.Mission'.s . repqrt clearly show~d .. that the 
interest;:;.· o:f t:he: Sou-l;bern ~~,ez:-oona _had. .in no "!18,Y been adverse~ affected . . . . . ' . ', 

by the a~·n.is~i::at~ve. ,union wi~h the :Fed~f!:1,:tion of Nigeria... Where .the .. .. . 
Northern Cameroons. :wa.13 concerned., it ap~recl. fr9m .the Vi.si ti,ng Mission' a . .. . ,, ' . . . . . . . . 
conclusipns. _t ha:t. the population wished. to .. become permanently a patj;. of i;he 

. . . .. . . . . 

Fede~t,ion o.:f. Nigeria when t~e lat~e~ -~t~ined . iµdepe1:1d._en.ce~~.~ He ?onsid~re~ 

the Committ_ee' s drat't report acc:.eptab+e :as .it stood • .. :.. . · . . · ... 

:.: The 1CHA.IBMAN sp·ea.1dng as ·the 'representative· of' Buma,t said ·tliat ·•· . 

ad.miniatrati -ve ·unions mfght have . certain advantagf:!s prov:f£ded. ·they related 

only to adminfstra:ti ve questions. ·. The delegation •of Burma, ·bmtever,· had ': · .. 

had oc~s'ion t·o expr ef;'s fears in connexion with a.rraogelile'nts which :-tended to . · 

favour the integration of ·:the Camero'ons under British ad.ministration: into 

the Federation of Nigeria; thus prejudging the .f'uture · of the.-Territory. 

Without yielding on questions of principle a practical attitude must 
be ad6pted~ .-- Cleariy, any policy whicb:·tendea to strength·en t he administrative 

union nnd · itmi t ·tlie· freedom of cho1 ce · of the Cameroonian people -tegarding;·its. 

future should be avoided; the Committee was, however, faced with a situation 

I .•• 



·{_ . \/.:('- ·:~.:\-\(\;: t~.,._: .'. :' :,_·/.~:_;_ ... ; 
·.,., 7 .. ' . .. 

. . 

. \ 

T/C.l/SR.l2} 
English . 
Page 5 

(The Chairman) 

.•· - t 

. -which it, was powt!rless i;o change, a~ any controversy about the e.dministrati ve 

union between the Ca.meroons UD.d~r Brit~sh _adini.nistratio~ ·aod. ~igeria n~~ .s,e_~ed 
pointless. · , 

It :w.s for those reasons • ,that_ t1=te _delegatiO??, · of_ Burma. supported the 

draft report.·cCD:tained ·in conf'eren:ce Room Pa.per No.78. ·"That in no way meant 

that it was abe.nJoning its position reeJil,~ns e.dmini~trative unions in 

general. and the case Of· the . Ce.meroons UDd~r British ad.ministration in particular·. 

His delegation continued to believe that it -was undesirabJ.e for administ.ra:tive 

unions to be extended to cover more tban ._1.;heir origl.ml __ purp<:'ses;. 

Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Re:publlc) considered that the conclusion 
. . 

reached in Conference Room Pa.per No.78 to th~ effect that ·the Committee , ·. . . . 

considered· 1 t umJecessary to present a report on · the ·operation of· the 

afuninist:ra.tive -~on affecting the Cameroops \1~cle; .British administration, 

was a. facile soiution whicfi' -was not in keeping with ·the Commi~tee's obligations~ 

It must be stressed that 'he measures taken within the framework · of the . 

adinl.n1.strat1ve union concerned were not of a purely administrative nature 

but were :frequently political in character. The proof o:f t~t was -~~t .. 

in the Southern cameroons the -opposition party had, immediately after . . . . . . . 

tald.ng power, requested the. discontinuance of the·practic~ of including . 

el.ectors' names on electoral registers drawn up for elections to the -~1gerian 

Federal Chamber o:f Representatives. Furthermore, a Comm~ ttee ?f ·Nigerian 

et tizenship had been :formed an~ .r_e?r~sentat~ v_es f'rom. the Trust Territory vere 

to sit on it, although citizenship was a political and not an administrative 

question. Indeed the Secretariat had received a petition on that subject. 

The delegntio~ of the United Arab Republic therefore £ormally requested 

that the two proposals which it had submitted shouJ.d. be put to the vote, 

and if they were rejected that they should be communicated .to the Trusteeship 

council together With a summary of' minority views, in accordance with the 

rules of procedure. 

. I ••• . 



: .::~ .. .. . ;·r . .. ::; · ... ~.;-- . 
. T/C.l/SR~123 . . ✓, ,·. 

·, ·English ,, .... · 
· Page 6 , ., .. . 

. ,•, , .. 

\. 

• • • • •• J 4 • . , .A •• , • ,, • • • , • • • 

. At the request 'of the CHAIRMAN/ lJJl'. STERNBACH · (secreta:cy 6:f''"the • Committee'} . 

re.ad out .. the . following amend~d 'i,ropo'~al of. the representative ··or the Uni t'ed· Arab 
Republic: · ' ·· .- • · 

,l _. The Trust·e~ship Council"pro~ses that . the ·item on the ··a~erida ·coricerning . 
·. . . . . . . ~ . . :., . ~.: . . . 

the a.dmini strati ve union ·affectiDg the· Cameroon's under United K.:l.'ngdom .' .. :· .. 

administr~ti~~ should be ~aintained while the Council-awaits the future 

. ' develo~~ents woicb might make it •1:ieceesary £'or 'the ·standing Col711llit tee. on .·,-.' 

. ,., ' ·--.: . ~ . 
Administrative Unions t ·o meet again in ·order ·to examine •this i'te:n. · ' : · · .. 
2. The Trusteeship Cowi~il r~commenda to tbe":Administerins Authorlty; .as , a 

conservatory measure, that 'no· new steps .should-.be .taken which might · 

strengthen·_ f\lrther the a~nistra.tive W1ion _betveen the Trust -T~rritozy ·and 

the Federation of Nigeria and which might prejudge the results '?f the , 

plebiscite -to be conducted in the Territory -under United Nati~ns supervision 
. in -~ccordance -with the . General Assembly res~lutio~ 135.0. (XIII) ~f . . . .. 

13 March 1959. 

After an exchange of views between . Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) and 
. . . 

Mr. MUFTI (United Arab Republic), the' CHAI.R?t.AN proposed··that the Committee should 

invite the Representative· of the A~nietering Authority to commend on the 

propose.ls ip.ade by the repr~'skhtative of 'the United Arab Republic. 
'· 

It was so decided. 
.. , .. 

\ ·. 

• • .1 

.. : . . - . 




